
109

ANNEXURE A 

ANNEXURE TO ITEM 
c 46/05/16 

Gerda Du Plessis 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good day, 

Brigitte Francis 
29 February 2016 04:03 PM 

Gerda Du Plessis 
Subcouncil resolved - 20SUB 33/2/2016 

The Subcouncil at ifs meeting of 17/02/2016 resolved as follows: 

Report Subject 

Date Sent 

Directorates 

Author 

Author 
Contact No 

Delegation 
Information 

Agenda Item 
No 

Preamble 

Resolution 

Resolution 
De toils 

WARD 71 PROPOSED CLOSURE AND DISPOSAL OF A PORTION OF ERF 4688 CONSTANTIA, A 
PUBLIC STREET, SITUATED AT CORNER OF POLLSMOOR AND SANCTUARY ROADS, KIRSTENHOF, 
CONSTANTIA: OCEANS TRUST 

29/02/2016 

FINANCE 

Wilson Baartman 

0217108344 

12[1) 

20SUB 33/2/2016 

The Subcouncil unanimously supported the recommendation 

Comment, Recommend 

RESOLVED TO RECOMMEND a) Subcouncil20 recommends that Council resolve that, in terms 
of Secllon 14 of the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management AcL Act 56 of 2003. 
I he property not be required to provide the minimum level of basic municipal services. b) 
Council approve the closure of lhe portion of the subject property. being a Pub!ic Street, in 
terms of section 4 of the City of Cape Town Immovable Property By·!Ow 2015. c) Council 
approve the disposal of a portion of Erf 4688 Constantla. a public street situated at the corner 
of Pallsmoor and Sanctuary Roods, Kirstenhof. Constantia. in extent approximately !05 m2 and 
shown lettered ABCD on the Plan No LT 1049v1 attached and marked Annexure A. to Oceans 
Trust or its successors in title, subject inter alia to the following Conditions. that: i A market­
related purchmepriceof Rl!OOOO excluding VAT o/14%, being R15 400 {in total R125 400), be 
payable; ii The purchase price is to be escalated by 6% per annum compounded annually on 
a pro rata basis commencing 6 months from date of valuation. Accordingly the above 
recommended purchase price is to be adjusted as from 2016·03-01: iii Subject to such further 
CondiHons to be imposed by the Director: Properly Management in the exercise of her 
Delegated Authority; iv Subject to compliance wiih any other statutory requirements: vAll costs 
related to the transaction be borne by the applicants; vi The City of Cope Town's water By-law 
be adhered to; vii Any alteration or deviation to electricity services necessary as a 
consequence of the proposal. or requested bY fhe applicants. will be carried out at the 
applicant's cost; viii Telkorn will require access to the properly of all reasonable times to carry 
out maintenance or upgrade any of their services located on the property; ix Should the 
applicant erect a structure on the property or fence the property an application for consent 
for air and underground rights will be required; x A 5m splay musl be provided on !he corner o( 
Pollsmoor and Sanctuary Roads. ACTION: Wilson Baartman and Gerda du Plessis 

How Resolved Consensus 

Oceans Trust 
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ANNEXURE 8 

CITY OF CAPE TOWN -SOUTH PENINSULA REGION 

DIMENSIONS IN 
METRES 

AB ± 8,7 
BC ± 8,8 
CD 28,54 

LOCALITY SKETCH 

tconst.) 

ERF 

c 
'" "" 

DA ± 14,5 

0 5 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 a:::;a::JIC===-··-====--·-===::li·--===; Meters SCALE 1:7SO 

CLOSURE AND TRANSFER OF PUBLIC STREET-
CORNER OF POLLSMOORAND THE SANCTUARY ROADS- KIRSTENHOF 

The figure ABCD shown hatch represents Public Str~t, (portion of erf4688 Constantia), in extent 
approximately 105 square metres, available for closure and transfer to 

OCEANS TRUST 

Property of above bordered grey and zoned: Single Residentia11 
(Off 22579 dated 2014/05/09) 

City land zoned: Transport 2 

Note: 

N 

Erf 4688 Constantia is registered in the name of Grimags (Pty) ltd by OfT 22997 dated 1974/07/23 and vests 
in the City of Cape Towr:_~ as Public Street 

WAR071 REVISION: DISPOSAL PLAN SUPERSEDES LT 10119v0 

REFER ROLL 10811; M 2417. 
TO 

CASE NO. 20001772 PROPERTY HOLDING 

fOP;;'RO"'P""'RE:::f-_.;E;:E:_;7;;;5:-;A-:;4':,7 ===:::----! SOUTHERN PENINSULA 
FILEIREC. 8111/3/4/31807/16/8695 REGION 
MEMO 

SURVEYOR WTAYLOR 2015/05106 

GIS OPERATOR WTAYLOR 
CHECKED 

PLAN LT 1049v1 
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ANNEXURE C 
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ANNEXURE D 
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ANNEXURE E 

Council approval of the disposal of a portion of Erf 4688 Constantia, a public 
street situated at the corner of Pollsmoor and Sanctuary Roads, Kirstenhof, 
Constantia, in extent approximately 105 m' and shown lettered ABCD on the 
Plan No L T 1 049v1 attached and marked Annexure A, to Oceans Trust or its 
successors in title, will be subject inter alia to the following conditions, that: 

(i) A market-related purchase price of R11 0 000 excluding VAT of 
14%,being R15 400 (in total R125 400), be payable; 

(ii) The purchase price is to be escalated by 6% per annum compounded 
annually on a pro rata basis commencing 6 months from date of valuation. 
Accordingly the above recommended purchase price is to be adjusted as 
from 2016-03-01; 

(iii) Subject to such further conditions to be imposed by the Director: Property 
Management in the exercise of her delegated authority; 

(iv) Subject to compliance with any other statutory requirements; 

(v) All costs related to the transaction be borne by the applicants; 

(vi) The City of Cape Town's water by-law be adhered to; 

(vii) Any alteration or deviation to electricity services necessary as a 
consequence of the proposal, or requested by the applicants, will be 
carried out at the applicants' cost; 

(viii) Telkom will require access to the property at all reasonable times to carry 
out maintenance or upgrade any of their services located on the property; 

(ix) Should the applicant erect a structure on the property or fence the property 
an application for consent for air and underground rights will be required; 

(x) A 5m splay must be provided on the corner of Pollsmoor and Sanctuary 
Roads. 

16 
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'ANNEXURE F 

CIT'f OF CAPE TOWN 

lSIXEKO SASEKAPA 
STAD KAAPSTAD 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT DIRECTORATE 

!'vlunjcipal Office, Plumstead Munisipale Kantoor, Plumstead 

The subjoined notice is published as indicated 
hereunder in compliance with the provisions of 
the By-Law Relating to tne Management and 
Administration of the City of Cape Town's 
Immovable Property 

Die aangehegte kennisgewing is gepubliseer 
hieronder aangetoon ingevolge die bepalings 
van die Verordening met Betrekking tot die 
Bastuur en Administrasie van die Stad 
Kaapstad se Onroerende Eiandom 

P8ublisbhl~din_ rr>---l/' ·\·:.-. .. , 
epu 1seer tn -'~--~-'·;_~1~·-·----'---'-'---

and in on 
en in __________________________ __ op ___________ _ 

Disposal 

Portion of Public Street. Comer of Pollsmoor and tM Sancb.lary Roads,.ltlrstenhaf: Oceans Trust 

Nolo(C 11 h~rehyg•~e~ thallhe(oull(il <S,In lelm'>ol Soo;on 4(3Xa) of Cour'ltil By·l.!w IA.127B3 promulgated on 
28 r cbruary 2003 and the f'oi<cy <~<~lhe MaNg!ment of wl:il·n ol1fle Co~y of Ca~ loW!fS Immovable Prop!rty, approved hy 
Coum•l on 26 Augi.Ci! 2010, (OnsJdt-orng an appJi(~lion lcrlhe cfosure and ~!eo! portioo of Pub!" Sln~el, b~in9 portion of Ert 
4!>88 Conll.lnt•illo Ocean1 [run, lhe ft'91Siered owner ol trlll675. Con~~ntil, or <t> succes>ofl·in·btle, in extent ~ppro•imat~lt 
105m',~~~ purthaJ.O? pro(~ of R110 000.00. ~idudong VAl al\d roil. rhepurchaJ.O? pnceto bE C1.(il]~ted by6'lperannum 
compounded ~nnuallt. Th~ pu"h~Sl' p-nce os to P5tal~te ltMT 1 M~rch 2016. ftn funher del~ils of :fle ltanoort1on ton!.!{ I 
Shirfen M·ller, lei 0214442592. PtopertyHoldrllg. 3Yit1o~oRo.~d,l'lumsle.ld, 7B00between08·0Q. 16.00 on we-ekdays. Any 
ohjett.ons \o the propos.JI mu1: be ~u!Jrm11ed in wrilmg, toqet!1tr wilh 1easons t~rtfo~e. Ill If,~ R~ional HeJd Property Hord rng, 
S-outh Penm1ul~ Re<JrOn,Pnvilc tl.lgXS, Plumstead 7e01.at tel 021444 25'1"2 a< f;ix 444 3796orern.lrl 
>hiteen monrr@tape:uwn.go-• ld 01101 befot~ 23 N~~rember201S 

ocn::lTY MANAGER 
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ANNEXURE G 

9 

Annexure 

VALUATION SYNOPSIS: PORTION OF PUBLIC STREET, BEING A PORTION OF ERF 
4688, KIRSTENHOF, CONSTANTIA, WHICH IS PROPOSED TO BE CLOSED AND SOLD 
TO OCEANS TRUST 

Brief and background 

Market Valuations was requested to estimate the market value of a portion of Public Street, 
indicated on plan LT 1049v1 as the figure ABCD shown hatched, which is a portion of 
Erf 4688, Kirstenhof, Constantia (hereafter the ·subject property'), measunng approximately 
105m' and which is proposed to be closed and sold to the owner of abutting Erf 8695, 
namely Oceans Trust (hereafter 'the applicant'). 

The applicant applied to purchase the subject property with the intention to use the area for 
vehicular park'1ng purposes or poss'1ble building extension once consolidated. 

This valuation was done as at 2015-08-31. 

Valuation Methodology 

In determining the market value of the subject property for disposal purposes, sales of vacant 
land that can be compared to the subject property were analysed by taking into account the 
various differences/value-forming attributes between the subject property and those 
properties sold in order to arrive at a market estimate. 

Market Information and Sales Data 

The following vacant site sales were traced in the Claremont and Lakeside areas and are 
deemed comparable to that of the subject neighbourhood, where no recent land sales 
occurred. 

~r-~escription 
-,-----~-~--- ----~~-

I 
2 , S 1 , . Sale's C m a e s pnce date omment 

i Erf151990 
R800 000 Tri-angular shaped site; good I 

1 19 Verwoord Road 568 
(R1408) 

2013-08 comparable in terms general 
Lakeside sub market. 

Land in the process of being I 
, 

2 
, Ptn of Erf 4745. 

50 
R80 000 

2015-06 
sold to the adjoining owner; ! 

~rstenhoff (R16001m') applicant's Erf is relatively, ' 
--- ~~--------·-- - ·---- ----~---·-

small hence the high rate. --·j 
Regular shaped site; located 

' I Erf 171197 in similar sub market to 

489 
R650 000 

2012-07 
applicant's property i 3 1 42 Venwoord Rd 

(R1 329/m') Good comparable in terms of i Lakeside 
location in spite of smaller 
extent 

Eli174530 
~-- -~ - ... 

Good comparable in terms of 
4 46 Venwoord Rd 579 

R720 000 
2013-08 location, but smaller in 

' Lakeside (R1 243/m') 
extent. 

hltj)•J/atyteams.captJ!0'.\1Lgo~.zai:;,teslfonpropmanpi/val~ationsNsers.'~oton.opperrnanf2015iKirstC11ho~'0624 Plr1ErWiB8 _SanctlJaryRd _Oceans T rusl .D .docx 
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Conclusion 

Based on the evidence the market value of the consolidated property (855m2) is deemed to 
be in the order of R850 000 or ±R1 130/m2, i.e. bearing in mind the relatively large extent. 
Hence we deem the market value of the subject property to be in the order of: 

105m'x R1 130/m' x 100% (utility value)= R120 000 (excluding VAT) (rounded) 

Negotiations 

A slightly lower value of R110 000 (excluding VAT) was negotiated with the applicant, which 
value is still considered market related and accordingly recommended for acceptance. 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that a portion of Public Streel being Portion of Erf 4688, Kirstenhof, 
Constantia, shown by the hatched figure ABCD on plan L T 1 049v1, in extent approximately 
105m2

, be closed and sold to Oceans Trust (or their successors-in-title) for the sum of 
R110 000 (excluding VAT). 

Note: 

• The sale's price is to be escalated by 6% per annum compounded annually commencing 
6 months from date of valuation. Accordingly the above recommended purchase price is 
to escalate as from 2016-03-01. 

• This valuation is to be reviewed if not implemented within 18 months from date of 
valuation (i.e. by 2017-03-01) 

Anton Opperman Garth Johnston 
Professional Associated Valuer Principle Professional Valuer: Disposals 

2015-08-20 
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ANNEXURE H 

South African Revenue Service 

Enqulrles 
0800 00 7277 
Approved Date 
2015-11-19 
Expiry Date 
2016-11-18 

Oceans Trust 

Tax Clearance Certificate Number 
00021212 015100077 77 422 

Tax Clearance Certificate • Good Standing 

Company Registration Number IT1399/2011 

Income Tax 04a8123233- THE OCEANS TRUST 
T radlng Name The Oceans Trust 

Tendor Number GoodStandfng 

II IS hereby confirmed that, on the basis of the information at my disposal, the above-mant:or.ed taxpayer has complied with the requirements as set outln section 256(3) of theTa>~ Administration Act. 
This certificate is valid for a period of 12 months unless otherwise communicated Oy SARS. 

Verification of this certificate can be done at any SARS Revenue office nationwide. 

Photo copies of !his certificate are not valid. 

SARS reserves the right lo withdraw this certificate at any ~me should any taxes, levfes or dulles become due and outstanding by the above taxpayer during the one year period for which the certificate is valid. 

This ccrr!fic{lfe is inued/rceofdu~rge h)' S..JRS. 
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